Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Mark Pfeiffer, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; County Clerk, Kim Gibbs and De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Darin Layman, Rob Viehman, Pat Schwent, Jenni Pilkenton, Karen Sikes, Kellie Vestal, Richard Jensen, Michael Lovell, Sherry Tampow, Joseph Filippi, Kyle Manderbach, Paul Schiliff, Brittoni Matchell, Hunter Phillips and Jackie Hunt.

Bob Coleman opened the meeting with prayer and exited the meeting.

9:02 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to accept the agenda for the June 17, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to accept the Crawford County Commission meeting minutes of June 3, 2025. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

A draft of the commission meeting minutes for June 10, 2025 was presented.

9:03 a.m.: County officials report: Steve Black advised that the county had closed on the sale of the garage on Franklin Street and that the county has a new EMD; Darin Layman. Steve Black also advised that he was hoping to hear from FEMA later today regarding the county's claim from the flood in November of 2024.

Karen Sikes presented an invoice in the amount of \$495 from the Opioid Board for approval for an electrical outlet at the coroner's building for a machine that had been purchased.

Steve Black stated that CD's had matured and there were funds from the sale of the garage to be reinvested. Karen Sikes said \$199,600 had been reinvested in a 15-month CD and the rest went to Capital Improvement.

The commission signed a letter for Darin Layman allowing him access to the FEMA portals.

9:08 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer advised that an invoice had been submitted to the Missouri Department of Conservation in the amount of \$57,000 for rock reimbursement on MDM roads in Road District 1 and 2. It was noted that this rock can only be used on the portion of the road that is in the MDC, even if that means only a portion of the road gets rock.

9:10 a.m.: Karen Sikes said that Road District 2 had received \$49,000 from FEMA for reimbursement from a flood in July of 2023. Jared Boast stated that it is a process to collect reimbursement from FEMA, and it takes hours and hours of paperwork and phone calls to get reimbursement. He added that there were more funds still expected from FEMA for that flood.

9:12 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to allow the release of surplus funds in the amount of \$256.35 for property on Burley Ridge Road. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:15 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to allow the release of surplus funds in the amount of \$29,757.86 for property off Burnett and Libhart Roads. Mark Pfeiffer seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:16 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to allow the release of surplus funds in the amount of \$1,462.78 for property at 255 Hwy B in Viburnum. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:18 a.m.: Pat Schwent, Kyle Manderbach, Paul Schiliff and Brittoni Matchell exited the meeting.

9:19 a.m.: Joseph Fillippi was on the agenda to discuss people blocking the bridge on Crabtree Road, all the destruction people are causing in the area, and how it is affecting the Huzzah there. Mark Pfeiffer said his crew would go out next week and see about adding rock to block access and signage could be put up to help also. Joseph Fillippi and Sherry Tampow exited the meeting.

9:39 a.m.: Jared Boast advised that Hwy 44 Investments had contacted him regarding needing an access point from McLeod Street in Cuba. A portion of McLeod Street is maintained by the county. This is for the new subdivision McBride in putting in in Cuba. Jared Boast advised that McBride would bear all the expense for the driveway.

9:41 a.m.: Under citizen participation: Mike Lovell inquired about the culvert pipe on his road. Mike Lovell exited the meeting.

9:43 a.m.: A sales representative from Vierbrock Sales and Service advised his company sells culverts and guard rails, etc., and exited the meeting.

9:44 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer answered a question regarding creek rock. The county can purchase creek rock from people who have a permit to remove it from their creeks but the county cannot harvest it from the creeks. He added that Capital Quarry is not selling rock until fall, so that has been a problem.

9:47 a.m.: Citizen participation ended.

10:04 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to adjourn the June 17th, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, June 24, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner